

From: Ryan Terry

To: Hung Le

Date: July 01, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0938-EX-ST-2020

---

Message:

Applicant has amended its request to address the concerns of U.S. Navy. The subject system is capable of operating in 2.0-2.5 GHz, 3.1-3.6 GHz, and 4.2-4.95 GHz. Navy is encouraged to recommend alternate frequencies if the three newly-selected bands do not address previous concerns. The application has been amended to identify three spreads: Spread A: 2020-2080 MHz; Spread B: 3320-3380 MHz; Spread C: 4471-4531 MHz.

A CONOPS is being submitted under separated cover.